From: Articia Hill <ahill@nyscasa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:56 PM
To: Ziegler, Karen
Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Request for Funding - SASP FY 2021-2022

Good Afternoon Karen,

Thank you for returning the form. We have yet to receive verification of the award amounts, but
you can estimate it to be between +/1 $2,000 of your current funding amount.

We hope to notify RCPs in June of the exact amount.
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Best Regards,

Articia S. Hill
(irant Comphance Director

New York State Coalition Against Sexual Assault, Inc.
28 Essex Street

Albany, NY 12206

(518) 482-4222 x317

WwWw.nyscasa.org

From: Ziegler, Karen <Karen.Ziegler@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:44 AM

To: Articia Hill <ahill@nyscasa.org>

Cc: Joanne Zannoni <jzannoni@nyscasa.org>; Sandra Siciliano <ssiciliano@nyscasa.org>
Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Request for Funding - SASP FY 2021-2022

Good morning, Articia.

Thank you for this opportunity! | have attached the form for CVSVC.

| will have to go before the Albany County Legislature for approval to accept funding.

Could you please give me an idea of the funding amount? | won’t hold you to anything but | will need
to give them an idea.

| would appreciate any assistance with this that you can provide.

Thank you so very much,

Karen

From: Articia Hill <ahill@nyscasa.org>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 9:47 AM

To: Articia Hill <ahill@nyscasa.org>

Cc: Joanne Zannoni <jzannoni@nyscasa.org>; Sandra Siciliano <ssiciliano@nyscasa.org>




Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Request for Funding - SASP FY 2021-2022
Importance: High

Good Morning,

New York State Coalition Against Sexual Assault is in the process of renewing contracts for the
Sexual Assault Services Formula Grant (SASP) funds, for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

These funds will continue to support Stand-Alone Rape Crisis Centers, Dual Domestic Violence
& Sexual Assault Programs and Multiservice Programs; that provide services, direct intervention
and related assistance to victims/survivors of sexual assault and their families.

The goal of SASP is to establish, maintain and expand sustainable and culturally appropriate
services related to victims/survivors of sexual assault. The grant funds will be used to supplement
other funding sources your program is being provided, in order to address the ongoing concerns
throughout the State of New York.

This is a non-competitive funding process, however all awards amounts are subject to the
availability. If you are interested in obtaining these funds, please complete the attached form.

Please note the following scenarios would require you to complete a full application:

e If you did not receive SASP Funding in the previous award year (FY2020-2021)
e If you are a newly DOH approved Rape Crisis Center

e If your organization made changes to your program narrative and/or scope of work being
provided for FY 2021-2022.

If any of the above scenarios applies to your organization, please complete the attached and an
application will be sent to you separately.

Again, for those organizations renewing your contract, without any modifications to the program
narrative, please complete the attached form.

Further instructions will follow providing your award amount to complete your FY2021-2022
Budget Proposal.

24th.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me via email ahill@nyscasa.org
or phone (518)-330-6889.

Note: *If you are no longer the assigned contact for this project, please forward this message to
them; this will ensure your organization is granted the opportunity to apply.

Articia 5. Hill

(arant C:ompliance Director



New York State Coalition Against Sexual Assault, Inc.
28 Essex Street

Albany, NY 12206

(518) 482-4222 x317

WWWw.nyscasa.org

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually
identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This
information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient,
HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying,
dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete
the original message.



